DEVELOPMENT BOARD

MARTIN COUNTY | FLORIDA

: D : BUSINESS

Executive Committee Agenda, Friday, September 20, 2024 - 8:30 - 10:00 am
Board of Directors Agenda, Wednesday, September 25, 2024 - 8:30 - 10:00 am
Children's Services Council of Martin County, 101 SE Central Pkwy, Stuart, FL 34994

ADDENDUM
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE (EC) COMMENTS IN ITALICS

This addendum contains notes and recommendations from Executive Committee.

1. 8:30am Call to Order and Roll Call - Susan Rabinowitz, President of the Board
a. Welcome to Stuart City Commissioner Sean Reed
b. Welcome to Executive Director William Corbin

2. 8:35am Comments
a. Partner
1. Jenny Fields, CFA, Martin County Property Appraiser
b. Public
1. None
3. 8:50am Approvals

a. Minutes
1. Board of Director's Meeting - August 28, 2024
Executive Committee recommends approval [Kiehn/Romence].
b. Financials Reports
Executive Committee recommends to receive the reports [Kiehn/Romence].
¢. Nominating Committee recommendations (meets after Executive Committee)
See attached Report

4. 9:00 am Discussions

5. 9:15am Reports | Presentations
a. Employment Report - Mary Murphy, CareerSource
b. Annual Awards Update - Ines van Ravenzwaaij
c. Business Update - Kevin Crowder, BusinessFlare

6. 9:40 am Director Comments

7. 10:00 am Adjournment

Page 1 0of 2 09/17/2024






i DEVELOPMENT BOARD

MARTIN COUNRTY ) FLORIDA

: D 1 BUSINESS

Executive Committee Agenda, Friday, September 20, 2024 — 8:30 - 10:00 am
Board of Directors Agenda, Wednesday, September 25, 2024 — 8:30 - 10:00 am
Children’s Services Council of Martin County, 101 SE Central Pkwy, Stuart, FL 34994

8:30 am Call to Order and Roll Call - Susan Rabinowitz, President of the Board
a. Welcome to Stuart City Commissioner Sean Reed
b. Welcome to Executive Director William Corbin

8:35 am Comments
a. Partner
1. Jenny Fields, CFA, Martin County Property Appraiser
b. Public
1. None
8:50 am Approvals
a. Minutes

1. Board of Director's Meeting — August 28, 2024
b. Financials Reports

c. Nominating Committee recommendations {meets after Executive Committee)

9:00 am Discussions
. $:15am Reports | Presentations
a. Employment Report — Mary Murphy, CareerSource
b. Annual Awards Update — Ines van Ravenswaaij
c. Business Update — Kevin Crowder, BusinessFlare
9:40 am Director Comments

. 10:00 am Adjournment

Upcoming Meetings | Events

Nominations Committee, Friday, September 20, 2024 — 10:00 — 12:00 pm
Board of Directors Agenda, Wednesday, September 25, 2024 — 8:30 - 10:00 am

Annual Awards Banquet Committee, Wednesday, September 25, 2024 — 10:00 — 1:00 pm

Executive Committee Agenda, Friday, October 18, 2024 — 8:30 - 10:00 am
Board of Directors Agenda, Wednesday, October 23, 2024 — 8:30 - 10:00 am

A Stronger Economy Is Everyone’s Business.

1002 SE Monterey Commons Blvd., Suite 207 1 Stuart, FL 34996 1 772.221.1380 | www.bdbmc.org

Page 1 of 22

09/17/2024



Board of Directors Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, August 28, 2024

Children’s Services Council of Martin County — 101 SE Central Parkway, Stuart, FL 34994

Present:

Absent:

Staff:

Susan Rabinowitz, David Rosendahl, Dan Romence, Lauren Abbott, Patrick Gleason, Eric
Kiehn, Ron Rose, Michael Schemel, David Snyder, Tyson Waters, Brian Bauer, Marshall
Critchfield

Councilman Carmine Dipaolo, Reed Hartman, Commissioner Harold Jenkins, Ed Weinberg,
Sean Reed

Dan Hudson, Inez van Ravenzwaaij, Janine Khan, lke Crumpler, Ken Norman (Counsel)

1. Call to Order and Welcome: Susan Rabinowitz, President of the Board, called the meeting
to order at 8:32am. No Board roll call was done. It was determined an in-person
quorum was established.

2. Comments

a. Partner: Welcome New BDB Investor: Dan Romence, President of the Marine
Industries Association of the Treasure Coast was welcomed as a new Entrepreneur
Council level investor.

b. Public: Cheree Ramirez, Manager of Community Engagement for Children’s Services
Council of Martin County presented the Board of Directors with CSCMC’s annual
report and provided information about CSCMC creating a lab school for literacy
{Martin Reads) and extended the opportunity to become partners with CSCMC for
this opportunity.

3. Approvals
a. Minutes:
1. Executive Committee Meetings —June 21, 2024, and June 26, 2024
a. David Rosendahl moved for approval of the meeting minutes as
presented. Second by Eric Kiehn. Approved 12-0.
2. Board of Directors Meeting - June 26, 2024
a. David Rosendahl moved for approval of the meeting minutes as
presented. Second by Eric Kiehn. Approved 12-0
3. Executive Director Search Committee Meeting - June 25, 2024
a. David Snyder moved for approvai of the meeting minutes as
presented. Second by Lauren Abbott. Approved 12-0.
4. Board of Directors Meeting - July 24, 2024, and August 2, 2024
a. Dan Romence moved for approval of the meeting
minutes as presented. Second by Tyson Waters. Approved
12-0.

Page 2 of 22 09/17/2024



b. Financial Reports
1. Eric Kiehn moved to accept the approval to receive the financial reports
as presented. Seconded by Marshall Critchfield. Approved 12-0.
c. Scope of Services for Dan Hudson as of September 15, 2024
1. Dan Romence moved to accept the approval to terminate Dan Hudson’s
employment as Interim Executive Director as of September 15, 2024.
Second by Lauren Abbott. Approved 12-0.
2. David Rosendahl moved to accept the scope of services as
Management Consultant as of September 15, 2024. Seconded by David
Snyder. Approved 12-0.

4. Discussions
a. Annual Nominations — Board of Directors
1. Susan Rabinowitz, Board President, asked the members of the Board to
recommit for another term, for consistency.
a. Focus on local Expansion and Retention
b. Educate the community on economic benefits of business
development
C. Each of the at-large members with terms ending September 30, 2024
renew their appointments.
b. FY 2024-2025 Executive Committee and Board of Directors’ Meeting Schedules
1. Meeting schedule for FY 2024-2025 has been set with once exception.
November 2024 Board of Director's Meeting has been updated to November

13, 2024.
a. Added the option to cancel meetings near holidays if there is a
conflict.

5. Reports | Presentations
a. CareerSource Research Coast, Employment Report for July 2024: Mary Murphy,
Business Navigator, briefed the BDB Board on employment covering Martin, St.
Lucie and Indian River Counties.
1. Unemployment rate in the Research Coast region was 4.2%.
2. State unemployment rate was 3.3%
3. Martin County unemployment rate was 3.7%.

a. The Research Coast metro areas, year over year there was 7100
more jobs, with Education and Health Services gaining the most jobs
with +2000 jobs and Professional and Business Services +1700 jobs.

b. Manufacturing lost 100 jobs.

b. Project Sailfish Update — It was announced that that Power Systems Manufacturing
{PSM) is the manufacturer intending to expand their operations to the Treasure Coast,
and has made an application to utilize the Martin County Incentive Toolkit for tax

Page 3 of 22 09/17/2024



6.

7.

SN IS

abatement. Project will generate over $1.2 million in new taxes adding 101 new
advanced manufacturing jobs. Lonnie Houck from PSM gave a presentation to the
Board. An initial resolution is scheduled for Board of County Commissioners
consideration on September 10, 2024.
Pulse Update — Goal of 80 visits for FY 2023-2024 of which 47 visits have been
completed.
1. Results from completed visits:
a. 189 follow-up items of which 117 have been completed.
b. Database of more than 400 companies with 175 listed and identified
as targets for 2024.
c. Target lists shared with Board and were encouraged to assist Pulse
team with making introductions, scheduling visits or volunteer to do
a Pulse visit to try to close the goal gap for this fiscal year.
2. Intended goal for FY 2024-2025 is 60 visits.
Website Demonstration — Deferred to September
Connex event update — Deferred to September
Annual Business Awards Update — Deferred to September
Business Update — Deferred to September

Director Comments:

a. Board of Director Nominations Committee will meet directly after Executive
Committee meeting September 20, 2024, from 10:00am — 12:00pm
b. Awards Banquet Selection Committee will meet directly after Board of Directors
meeting September 25, 2024, from 10:00am — 1:00pm.
Adjourn: 10:00 am

Page 4 of 22 09/17/2024



B Y2 BUSINESS
l B DEVELOPMENT BOARD
To:

From:
Subject:
Date:

President & Members of the Board of Directors

Dan Hudson, Management Consultant

Fiscal Reports

Executive Committee Meeting — September 20, 2024
Board of Directors Meeting — September 25, 2024

SUMMARY: This item provides the monthly financial reports.

RECOMMENDATIONS:
1. Motion to receive the reports.

Discussion

1. Balance Sheet. Bank accounts are reconciled.
2. Budget v Actual. Please note the following comments:

a.

c.
d.

Income. As noted previously, both Investor Income and Sponsorship Income
were budgeted on an “aspirational” basis in the current year.

Outside Services. Outside services is tracking high due to staff turnover and
corresponding use of contractual relationships.

Payroll budget is below estimate, due to staff vacancies.

Technology Communications. Continues to be over budget due to budget
starting too low.

3. Statement of Activities Prior Month. County contract income was received in August.

Ea

Statement of Activities Quarterly. No comments.

5. PRO FORMA Statement of Activities By Fund. The Special Project Fund has been set up

and is currently being tracked for fiscal transactions.

d.

b.

This is a preliminary report to suggest a format for monthly reporting. Please do
not be overly concerned about the details.

The fourth column, “Not Specified” will go away in the FY25 budget. This column
exists due to transactions which occurred prior to the fund structure being
established.

[Reports follow]

Page 5 of 22 09/17/2024



Business Development Board of Martin County

Balance Sheet
As of August 31, 2024

TOTAL
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
BDB CHECKING ACCOUNT *0501 (0501) 174,434
SEACOAST BUSINESS MONEY MARKET *8461 (8461) 156,834
Total Bank Accounts $331,268
Total Current Asssts $331,268
Fixed Assets
Accumuiated Depreciation (25,731)
Equipment 16,055
Furniture & Fixtures 9,675
Total Fixed Assets $0
TOTAL ASSETS $331,268
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
Payroll Liabilities 4,640
Total Other Current Liabilities $4,640
Total Current Liabilities $4,640
Total Liabllities $4,640
Equity
Contract Reserve 181,150
Net Assets 167,014
Net Income (21,537)
Total Equity $326,627
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $331,268
Cash Basis Wednesday, September 11, 2024 08:17 AM GMT-04:00 i

Page 6 of 22 09/17/2024



Business Development Board of Martin County

Budget vs. Actuals
October 2023 - August 2024

TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET
Income
County Income 450,000 412,500 37,500 109.00 %
Event - Sponsorship Income 31,552 61,875 (30,323) 51.00%
In-Kind Income 13,995 22,000 (8,005) 64.00 %
Interest Earned 3,754 g2 3,663 4,097.00 %
Investor Income 58,086 160,417 (102,331) 36.00 %
Program Fees 7,333 (7,333)
Unapplied Cash Payment Income 0 0
Total Income $557,388 $664,217 $ (106,829) 84.00 %
GROSS PROFIT $557,388 $664,217 $ (106,829) 84.00 %
Expenses
Bank Charges & Fees 596 917 (321) 65.00 %
Business Development Marketing 11,645 36,667 (25,021} 32.00 %
Computer Equipment - Software 1,480 3,667 (2,187) 40.00 %
Contingency 917 ©17)
Economic Development Services-Programs 7,402 9,167 (1.765) 81.00 %
Events/Forums 13,976 45,833 (31,857) 30.00 %
2023 Business Awards Luncheon 36,520 36,520
Total Events/Forums 50,496 45,833 4,662 110.00 %
Insurance 5717 4,583 1,133 125.00 %
Legal & Professional Services 13,995 22,000 (8,005) 64.00 %
Memberships 4,741 9,167 (4,426) 52.00 %
Occupancy 28,724 27,500 1,224 104.00 %
Office Supplies & Software 188 186
Office/General Expenses 9,952 9,167 785 109.00 %
Outside Services 179,917 119,625 60,292 150.00 %
Payroll Expenses
Employee Benefits 26,487 26,487
Payroll Taxes 15,949 15,949
Payroll Wages 194,781 340,083 (145,302) 57.00 %
Total Payroll Expenses 237,217 340,083 (102,866) 70.00 %
Postage and Postal Services 471 917 (446) 51.00 %
Printing & Binding 4,583 (4,583}
Professional Development-Training 1,957 7,333 (5,376) 27.00 %
Subscriptions 10,560 10,083 476 105.00 %
Taxes & Licenses 100 100
Technology Communications 12,220 6,050 6,170 202.00 %
Travel & Entertainment 1,549 5,958 (4,409} 26.00 %
Total Expenses $578,924 $664,217 $ (85,292) 87.00 %
NET OPERATING INCOME $ (21,537) $0 $ (21,537) 0%
NET INCOME $ (21,537) $0 $ (21,537) 0%
Cash Basis Wadnesday, September 11, 2024 08:40 AM GMT-04.00C
Page 7 of 22 09/17/2024



Business Development Board of Martin County

Statement of Activities [fka P&L]
August 2024

AUG 2024 TOTAL
Income

County Income 112,500 $112,500
In-Kind Income 1,350 $1,350
Interest Earned 551 $551
Total Income $114,401 $114,401
GROSS PROFIT $114,401 $114,401

Expenses
Bank Charges & Fees 55 $55
Business Development Marketing 275 $275
Computer Equipment - Software 138 $138
Events/Forums 1,070 $1,070
Insurance 1,820 $1,820
Legal & Professional Services 1,350 $1,350
Memberships 70 $70
Occupancy 2,987 $2,987
Office/General Expenses 1,429 $1,429
Outside Services 20,225 $20,225
Payroil Expenses $0
Employee Benefits 1,391 $1,391
Payroll Taxes 715 $715
Payroll Wages 9,168 $9,168
Total Payroll Expenses 11,275 $11,275
Subscriptions 605 $605
Technology Communications 1,655 $1,655
Travel & Entertainment 966 $966
Total Expenses $43,919 $43,919
NET OPERATING INCOME $70,482 $70,482
NET INCOME $70,482 $70,482

Cash Basis Wednesday. September 11, 2024 08:38 AM GMT-04:G0

Page 8 of 22

09/17/2024



Business Development Board of Martin County

Quarterly Statement of Activities
October 2023 - August 2024

OCT -DEC, 2023 JAN-MAR, 2024 APR-JUN, 2024 JUL - AUG, 2024 TOTAL

Income
County income 112,500 225,000 112,500 $450,000
Event - Sponsorship Income 20,958 10,594 $31,552
In-Kind Income 4,725 6,075 1,845 1,350 $13,995
Interest Earned 38 1,075 1,531 1,110 $3,754
Investor Income 14,750 11,000 25,750 6,586 $58,086
Total iIncome $152,972 $28,744 $254,126 $121,546 $557,388
GROSS PROFIT $152,972 $28,744 $254,126 $121,546 $557,388
Expenses
Bank Charges & Fees 167 150 171 108 $596
Business Development Marketing 2,719 4,067 4,191 669 $11,645
Computer Equipment - Software 376 414 414 276 $1,480
Economic Development Services-Programs 5,952 1,450 $7,402
Events/Forums 1,245 5,328 4,554 2,849 $13,976
2023 Business Awards Luncheon 35,946 574 $36,520
Total Events/Forums 37,191 5,901 4,554 2,849 $50,496
Insurance 430 3,052 2,235 $5,717
Legal & Professional Services 4,725 6,075 1,845 1,350 $13,995
Memberships 1,482 845 1,594 820 $4,741
Occupancy 5,606 9,607 5,480 8,031 $28,724
Office Supplies & Software 186 $186
Oftice/General Expenses 2,217 2,758 2,535 2,442 $9,952
Qutside Services 14,479 42,095 72,018 51,327 $179,917
Payroll Expenses $0
Employee Benefits 13,347 5,805 4,856 2,479 $26,487
Payroll Taxes 10,027 5,156 (655) 1,421 $15,949
Payroll Wages 79,202 58,133 39,362 18,084 $194,781
Total Payroll Expenses 102,577 69,094 43,563 21,983 $237,217
Postage and Postal Services 235 95 141 $471
Professional Development-Training 887 535 535 $1,957
Subscriptions 2,183 2,706 3,175 2,495 $10,560
Taxes & Licenses 100 $100
Technology Communications 2,445 4,103 3,208 2,464 $12,220
Travel & Entertainment 286 1,263 $1,549
Total Expenses $177,7119 $157,385 $144,874 $98,947 $578,924
NET OPERATING INCOME $ (24,747) $ (128,641) $109,252 $22,509 § (21,537)
NET INCOME $ (24,747) $ (128,641) $109,252 $22,599 $(21,537)

Cash Basis Wednesday, September 11, 2024 08:41 AM GMT-04:00
Page 9 of 22 09/17/2024



Business Development Board of Martin County
PRO FORMA Activities by Fund

Income
County Income
Event - Sponsorship Income
In-Kind Income
Interest Earmed
Investor Income
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expenses
Bank Charges & Fees
Business Development Marketing
Computer Equipment - Software
Economic Development Services-Programs
Events/Forums
2023 Business Awards Luncheon
Total Events/Forums
Insurance
Legal & Professional Services
Memberships
Occupancy
Office Supplies & Software
Office/General Expenses
Outside Services
Payroll Expenses
Employee Benefits
Payroll Taxes
Payroll Wages
Total Payroll Expenses
Postage and Postal Services
Professional Development-Training
Subscriptions
Taxes & Licenses
Technology Communications
Travel & Entertainment
Total Expenses
Net Operating Income
Net Income

October 2023 - August 2024

Special
Private Projects Not
Fund Public Fund Fund Specified TOTAL
$ 25000 $ -3 225000 $ 450,000
$ - 8 31552 § 31,552
$ 1845 § 1,350 § - § 10,800 $ 13,935
$ 22710 § - 3 1484 § 3,754
$ 6,586 § - § 51500 $ 58,086
$ 8431 § 28620 $ - $ 320,336 $ 557,388
$ 8431 $ 228620 $ -8 320,336 $ 557,388
$ 5 § 171 3 - 8 370 $ 59%
$ 4,199 $ 115 § 7331 $ 11,645
$ 552 $ - 8 928 $ 1,480
$ - 3 7402 $ 7402
$ 2979 $ 5 3 1591 § 9371 $ 13976
$ - § 36520 $ 36,520
$ 291 § 35 $ 1,591 § 45891 $ 50,496
$ 2235 § - 8 3482 $ 5717
$ 1845 $ 1,350 % - 8§ 10,800 3 13,995
$ 1,335 $ - $ 3406 $ 4,741
$ 8,015 $ 847 § -8 19,862 $ 28,724
$ -8 18 $ 186
$ 1,165 §$ 2347 & -8 6440 $ 9,952
$ 9762 $ 3769% $ 1409 § 101,050 $ 179917
$ - $
$ 3250 $ 669 $ - % 2568 $ 26487
$ (1.666) $ -3 17615 $ 15,949
$ 27401 § - 8 167,380 $ 194,781
$ 3250 $ %404 $ - 8 207,563 $ 237,217
$ -$ 4 § 47
$ 535 $ - % 142 § 1,957
$ 24 $ 3350 $ - % 6985 § 10,560
$ 100 $ - $ 100
$ 3312 % 1,018 § -8 7891 § 12,220
$ 1,263 $ - $ 286 $ 1,549
$ 68,591 §$ 75453 § 3114 § 431766 $ 578,924
$ (60,160) $ 153,167 § (3114 $ (111430) $ (21,537)
$ (60,160) $ 153,167 $ (3114 $ (111430) $ (21,537)
Wednesday, Sep 11, 2024 06:22:48 AM GMT-7 - Cash Basis
Page 10 of 22 09/17/2024



B8 BUSINESS
l g DEVELOPMENT BOARD

MARTIN COUNTY | FLORIDA Business Attraction Leads - September Update

To: William Corbin, Executive Director
Dan Hudson, Management Consultant
From: Kevin Crowder, BusinessFlare®

Subject: Attraction and Retention Leads Update

Please find attached an update of the active leads for Martin County and several projects that are being
closed out.

The attraction projects include Power Systems Manufacturing, which received preliminary approval of
an Ad Valorem Tax Exemption from the Martin County Board of County Commissioners on September
10%™, 2024, with a 5-0 vote. This is only the second application to this program since its approval by the
voters in 2010 and the first application to complete all the necessary steps and receive this approval.
The applicant will now begin the purchase of equipment that is eligible for the Tangible Personat
Property exemption and file the application for the next fiscal year with the Property Appraiser by March
1, 2024. Following that application, the applicant will return to the Board of County Commissioner for
final approval of the exemption.

Other attraction projects include manufacturers of PVC pipes and fittings, MRO activities including
repair of commercial and military engines, testing of eVTOLs, ammunition manufacturing, and other
manufacturers. These projects are primarily seeking facilities or land that can accommodate their
needs and operations, as well as assistance that includes addressing power needs and assistance to
establish a Foreign Trade Zone (FTZ).

The BDB is working on one retention project for a company whose lease expiresin 2026 and is
searching for a new campus. Other chaltenges include aging equipment and ownership changes.

The projects that are being closed out include the Florida First Sites application for a 100+ acre site in
indiantown, which is no longer available for the program due to being encumbered by another use.
Three additional sites are being closed out because no site match accommodated the prospect’s
needs.

One note: most of the project leads are considering other sites along the Treasure Coast and, in some
cases, sites in Texas, in the Houston area.

1002 SE Monterey Commons Bivd.  Ste. 207, Stsart, FL 34996
7722211380 bdbmc.org

T T T S I T e e P

Page 11 of 22 09/17/2024



B[ s BUSINESS
. i DEVELOPMENT BOARD

MARTIN COUNTY | FLORIDA Business Attraction Leads - September Update

Power Systems Manufacturing

PSM is expanding with a new power generation manufacturing and service business line. It is seeking
180,000 to 200,000 space to create approximately 101 jobs on the Treasure Coast.

Status: Active

Last Update: 8/10/2024 | Approval by BCC

Project Palm Tree
European PVC pipe and fitting manufacturer wants to purchase 10 acres of land for US manufacturing.
Status: Active, delayed

Last Update: 9/9/2024 | Decision delayed until Q4 due to internat company reasons, including other
projects and the current business climate.

Project Opal

MRO division repairs commercial & military aircraft engines. The facility would house several
departments, including offices and a manufacturing plant.

Status: Active

Last Update: 9/12/2024 | Follow up for status

Project Spring
Foreign Trade Zone establishment. USA Timing Tech
Status: Active

Last Update: 9/5/2024 | FTZ Designation Approved, needs assistance with operations manual.

1002 SE Monterey Commons Blvd.  Ste. 207, Stuart, FL 34996
772.221.1380 bdbmc.org

(ST SRRt S = PRSI RSE I oot — s iAo T e |

Page 12 of 22 09/17/2024



B8 BUSINESS
' 1) DEVELOPMENT BOARD

WARTIN COUNTY | FLORIDA Business Attraction Leads - September Update

Project One
Foreign manufacturer of eVTOL, two seater, test location in Indiantown.
Status: Active

Last Update: 8/15/2024 | Working to address power needs

Grind Hard

Ammunition manufacturing (small arms). The company primarily sells ammunition to law enforcement
and the military. Its website sells consumer ammunition and merchandise such as T-shirts and hats. It
has a 25,000 sf primer manufacturing facility under construction in Indiantown. 2025 opening with an
additional 100,000 square feet planned for four additional lines.

Status: Active

Last Update: 8/31/2024 | In communication, no action is needed at the moment.

Project Journey

Defense manufacturing company looking for a 25-acre site to build a 100,000 sq ft. facility or an
existing building. The building is required to be stand-alone due to the security of the facility. The
project may create approximately 300 jobs within 5 years

Status: Active

Last Update: 9/5/2024 | Searching for Site

Project Viking

Manufacturing, fabrication, and steel supply firm are looking to expand their facility in one of these
three counties — Martin, St. Lucie, or Okeechobee

Status: Active

Last Update: 9/4/2024 | Searching for Site

1002 SE Monterey Commons Bivd. - Ste. 207, Start, FL 34996
772.221.1380 bdbmc.org

T T — S P ey e )

Page 13 of 22 09/17/2024



B DEVELOPMENT BOARD

MARTIN COUNTY | FLORIDA Business Attraction Leads - September Update

B[)s BUSINESS
i

Project Pioneer

This is a local company whose lease expires in 2026. They would like to stay in Martin County and are
seeking a location to build a new campus.

Status: Active

Last Update: | Ongoing Discussions

Warehouse/Showroom
Investor looking to purchase 30K SF warehouse for storage and showroom of marble slabs.
Status: Closed, no site match

Last Update: | No Site Match

AmePower

A power converter manufacturer headquartered in Miami wants to create a state-of-the-art campusin
Martin County.

Status: Closed, no site match

Last Update: | No Site Match

Project Roger

50,000 sf plastic extrusion manufacturer. Expanding to Florida from the NE. Need 5 acres between
Lakeland and Broward.

Status: Closed, no site match

Last Update: | No Site Match

1002 SE Monterey Commons Blvd. Ste. 207, Stuart, FL 34996
772.221.1380 bdbmc.org

L Pt P S Pk S AL s =+ e A B

Page 14 of 22 09/17/2024



YVLISSINISNE 31¥0dN JIWONODII ALNNOD NLLUVIW
00T vE8'82 09 WE'E  |[£98'L9T'Y eb ez
JEISO) (90IN0g £6°0Z 00Z'91 002'S we'e |Lev'SeT'v zh v2oz|
ARTA 00Z'9T - %3'E |[/6V'SBL'Y aw
potsad £0 vZoz|
L
& uey S S % 4§ Aiojuaau| poliad
& eae seg ad4yo 0j}anNsuUaY 1apun (salisAnaq BIBA
o <« -
O( m\o Thiral: ayl @ £y
- 00
.r.." (5T £06'ZrY - we'Zl  [59L'GZS'TL aLd)
o £d 7202
SERa 1896'ery Tev'or  [w9el [59L'SE5'Tl b aou_
vo g 521 0v0'sr0'T 000'y %P8 T@.ﬁa.ﬁ £0 €202
[}
o
le'a Ly noaia HS 45 Alo)uaAu| poped|
& luopaNAsUOY Japuf
o e i
180
— 31v1S3 V3
45 UoNDdNIISUOD 1apun e
2wl J3AQ 4S SStAlR pUR S UOIIdNJIISUO] JBpun 991
Ye

0c

09/17/2024

Page 15 of 22



SN 8dinog

JYV14SSIANISNA 31v0dN JIWONGII ALNNOD NILEVIH

ylualy

00000T

00000Z

1000008

00000t

{$) @0ud 3jes ueipa

000005

D006y

P20Z UeINAW A2 AjEs -
£20Z uMlpaly '33ud dles

¥Z0Z Pue £707 J0§ S831d 9]eS Uelpap

L
o
&

i | SIWOH ATIWV4
J19NIS - 31viS3

0sZ

W | V3 TVILN3AIS3d

05€

53/e Jo Jaguiny

$3IRS

3wl JaAQ s3(es 3woH Ajiweq 3jbuig

09/17/2024

Page 16 of 22



y[4
0¢

JHy4SSIANISHE 1B}S0) :8aIN0g
poliad
o
o
o b R I T T S
0" R S N S
& P A i S
UM 134 WY HUDSY ==
05
oog
&
=
nsL 3
b=
o
0ooT 2
-
1
oSzt g
=
gost £
[117h¢
e =
= T P -y onnz
(s1es) € 35e7) dWlL J3AQ UM J3d UdY Bubisy
popiad
&
e
A L & & & A & L 4 4 L L
) o o N N N ) S o S N o S
il n.ﬁ__. an oee P S VN s SO N R AP
S R S S S M . G U N, .
- - a
- > - e - -
L — o
!
oont
Z
(=4
3
o000y §
=X
[=4
2,
o4
0009
siun weaey —o— |OD0A
smin Aowaau) -

(SJeaA € 15e7) 3w JRAQ SIIUN JUeIBA pue AlojudAu|

31vadn JIWONDI3 ALNNOI NLLYVW

SINIWLYVdV - 31V1S3
TV3IY TVILN3IAIS3Y

09/17/2024

Page 17 of 22



FYVI4SSANISNE

sqof Jo Jaguinn
00081 00001 000s 0

| aoum1sISEY |e1J0S pUE aie) Y}jeaH
| apeyl (je3ay
| 533]A135 POOH puE LO[}EPOWUIODY

{ uonanusuod

| (uonessIuIWPY J11and 1deaxXe) SEIIAISS JaWl0
| juawuianon
S221AJDS [BDIUYIB] pUR ‘IPIIUSIIS '|RUISSSJ0)d

| Bupmeynuely

p.ﬂ“ uD(1e3II3Y pUE ‘JuaLIuieYAUT 'SUY

sqof €20z Aq sauisnpu) 3sabiet o1 dol

Ye
0c

31vadn JINONDJ3 ALNNOD NLLUVH

19eaybi :e2unog

| 5301135 uonEIpaWaY pue JuswWatieuely asep pue Loddng pue sAeASIURLPY T

Ansn

saor
£20¢ A9 SIIRLSNANI
1S394vV101dol

09/17/2024

Page 18 of 22



FHVISSIANISNE

($) J10p0 Jad sbujuse] 15Bo)Y6| :80IN0S

000S/T 0000ST 000GZT 00000T 0005 00005 000SZ 0

s3alUnN

BoURINSU| pue BdURUY

saslidiajug pue sajuedwo) jo jualusbeurp

uofjewouy

apel] ajesaloym M
G

SIDIAIBS [BIIUYIIL PUR D)1IUBIIS ‘|eUoissajold 3

fHulsnoysiepy pue uopeyodsuel

Uol35e1IXF SBD pue |10 puk ‘Builiiend ‘BuUlUly

BurnoenUeRK

JUBLLIUIBA0D

(£202) 1o3I0pn 49d sbuluie] Aqg satuisnpu) 0T dop

e
0¢

31vadn JINONOII ALNNDD NLLYYIW

(€202) YINU0OM
d3d SININYV3I
A9 S3111SNANI 01 dOL

09/17/2024

Page 19 of 22



JYVI4SSIANISNE

sqof 4o Jequnn
00001 0008 0009 000y 0002

sqof £20Z Ag suolednad( isable g1 dai

L[4
oc

J

1seojybyy :eainog

yoddng aApessiuupy pue a3l4o
pajejay 6ujnias pue uojesedaid pood
paje[ay pue sajes

|ealuyd3a) pue slauofildeld aiedyyeay
Bu(noly |eilalely pue uoneyodsuel|

U0|37B13%3 PUE UOIIINIISUCD

{Juawsabeuey

@sueusjulel pue Guues|d spunol pue Bulpjing
voddns aleoyyjesH

suofielado |elpueUl) pue ssauishng

uonednidQ

31vadn JWANDD3 ALNNOD NILUVIN

SE0C €20¢
Af SNOILVYdNJJ0
1S394v101dOlL

09/17/2024

Page 20 of 22



JYv14SSANISNE

($) sbujuie3 AjnoH uelpa yseop61q :eainog

[1]4 0¢ 0Z 01 0

JuswWabeuey

|edijewayiely pue jandwod
|e3)uyDa) puk sjauoRIdeld sdedyyjeaH
Hupsaulbul pue un1dAYUY

leba

suojieladp jeidueuly pue ssauishg

uopednadQ

3DUI|IS |B1D0S PUR ‘[edISAUd ‘B4
Jjeday pueg ‘adueuajutely 'uole|eIsu|
epal pue ‘suods ‘Juswulepiul ‘ubisaq 'sUv

AJeigr puE UoIINIISU| |2UOJIRINPT

{€£207) sbuluie3g AlinoH uelpan Aq suonednadQ 0T doL

Ye
0e

31v0dN JIWONDI3 ALNNOI NLLYVW

(€202) SONINYV3
ATYNOH NVIG3NW A8
SNOILYdNJJ0 01 d01

09/17/2024

Page 21 of 22



NIVTISSINISNG

epLo] 4 ‘Juemg

JoUrale| ssauIsnq@uIAaY

V{4
0¢

Jouraieljssauisng mmm

RN

D G T )

31vQadn JAWONOII ALNNGD NILYYIW

ApogA1ana Joj s8eds IUOU0I3 UAISIP 3M,

‘IWelly YHoN pue ‘Aayaty Jog maN
Jems ul Sadiyjo Sey @ale|{ssausng “Aifiqiseay
pue pueiq ade(d ‘Apuayjne uo paseq sdualadxe
anbiun  pue Buiysaias e yBnosyy (enuajod
s,Ajuntuwod yoea suoisiaua jey) Aem e ul Juiuueld
pue uBisap Jwouod3 saydeocidde jeyy asudiajus
SAJEIOGE||0) BWOSIME UR S| @3Je)4ssauisng

SN
1IVINGI

09/17/2024

Page 22 of 22



